
 

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 

TO: Fruita City Council and Mayor 

FROM: Planning & Development Department 

DATE: May 17, 2022 

AGENDA TEXT: Mesa County Ordinance for Licensing and Regulations of Marijuana Businesses. 

  

BACKGROUND 

 

In November 2021, the voters of Mesa County passed Ballot Measure 1A which overrides County 

Ordinance 11 and allows certain marijuana businesses in accordance with the Colorado Marijuana Code. 

Since the passing of Ballot Measure 1A, Mesa County has been working to amend their Land 

Development Code for the purposes of authorizing the licensing of certain marijuana businesses in 

unincorporated Mesa County.  

 

The purpose of this item is to inform the City Council on the upcoming Ordinance proposed to the 

Board of County Commissioners (attached with this Coversheet). 

FISCAL IMPACT 

For informational purposes. 

APPLICABILITY TO CITY GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

It’s the goal of the City of Fruita to continue to manage growth and development within the City’s 

Urban Growth Boundary and Planning Influence Area while working with Mesa County.  

OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COUNCIL 

For informational purposes. 

RECOMMENDATION 

No Action recommended. For information purposes only. 


